BEFORE THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE STATE BAR
DISTRICT NO. 8-B THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS

COMPLAINT AGAINST - X
RONALD H. MOODY X NO. 8B-0064-86-87
WACO, TEXAS X

AGREED JUDGMENT OF SUSPENSION

BE IT REMEMBERED that a complaint was docketed with the Griev-
ance Committee for State Bar District No. 8-B, State Bar of Texas,
against Ronald H. Moody, a licensed attorney and member of the State
Bar of Texas, residing and maintaining an office in Waco, McLennan
County, Texas, by the said Grievance Committee as complainant,
alleging certain acts of professional misconduct on the part of said
Ronald H. Moody, hereinafter referred to as "Respondent,”™ which
occurred in McLennan County, Texas. The Committee has considered
the complaint, and Respondent, after being duly notified of the
complaint, submitted his response to the allegations, and the
Committee, having considered the complaint, response, and all
evidence submitted to it, makes the following findings of fact:

That Respondent, Ronald H. Moody, made large cash campaign

contributions to District Attorney Vic Feazell; that such

large campaign contributions appeared to influence Vic

Feazell's actions as a public official; that such large

cash contributions were solicited and accepted by Vic

Feazell; that such large cash contributions had at least

the appearance of impropriety; and that respondent pleaded

guilty to a misdemeanor offense of failure to pay income

tax, a violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203.

Based upon and in consideration of the above findings of fact,
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That such conduct on the part of Ronald H. Moody consti-

tuted conduct prejudicial to the administration of justice

and conduct that adversely reflects on his fitness to

practice law in violation of DR 1-102(A) (5) and (6) of the

Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

By reason of the fofegoing findings of fact and conclusions of
law, the Committee is of the opinion that Respondent is guilty of
professional misconduct and should be disciplined. However, the
Committee further finds the existence of mitigating circumstances
which warrant consideration by the Committee in connection with the
imposition of disciplinary sanctions including the following:

That Respondent disclosed such conduct to government

investigators and prosecutors; that Respondent cooperated

with government investigators and prosecutors in connec-

tion with a criminal action against Vic Feazell; that

Respondent testified truthfully in such criminal proceed-

ing against Vic Feazell; that Respondent is remorseful

with regard to such misconduct on his part; that Respon-

dent has a good reputation in the community; and that

Respondent has already suffered by reason of damage to his

law practice,

Considering the professional misconduct described above, and
the mitigating circumstances described above, the Committee is of
the opinion that Respondent should be suspended from the practice of
law for one year. It further appears to the Committee that the best
interest of the public and of Respondent will be served by suspend-
ing the imposition of the foregoing disciplinary sanction and
allowing Respondent to continue to practice law under probation for
a period of one year, subject to Respondent's compliance with the
terms and conditions of probation set forth below, said period of
probation to begin on the date that Respondent agrees to the entry
of this judgment by signing and having acknowledged the Consent to

Judgment form appended to the Agreed Judgment of Suspension.
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It is, therefore, ORDERED that Respondent is hereby suspended
from the practice of law in the State of Texas for one year; that
the imposition of such disciplinary sanction is hereby suspended
subject to the following terms and conditions of probation; and that
Respondent shall comply with the following terms and conditions of
probation for a period of one year beginning on the date that
Respondent agrees to the entry of this Judgment:

;o That Respondent shall commit no offense against the

laws of this State or of any other State or of the
United States. |

2. That Respondent shall commit no violation of any of

the Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

3 That Respondent shall conform his conduct to the Code

of Professional Responsibility governing the conduct
of lawyers in the State of Texas.

It is ORDERED that for so long as Respondent complies with the
foregoing terms and conditions of probation, the disciplinary
sanction consisting of a one-year suspension of Respondent's license
to practice law shall be suspended; but upon a finding by the
Committee that Respondent has failed to comply with the terms and
conditions of probation, such disciplinary sanction shall be forth-
with imposed upon the making of such finding by the Committee, and
Respondent shall be suspended from the practice of law for one year
thereafter, and during such suspension shall be enjoined from
practicing law in the State of Texas, from holding himself out as an
attorney at law, from performing any legal services for others, from

accepting any legal fee directly or indirectly, from appearing as
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counsel or in any representative capacity in any proceediné in any
Texas court or before any Texas administrative body, and from
holding himself out to others or using his name, in any manner, in
conjunction with the words "attorney," "attorney at law," "counselor
at law," or "lawyer," and further shall thereupon be required to
immediately surrender his Texas law license and permanent State Bar
Card to the Clerk of the Supreme Court of Texas.

This judgment shall become final upon the General Counsel of
the State Bar of Texas declining to appeal this Agreed Judgment by
signing the "Decline to Appeal™ appended hereto, all in accordance
with the provisions of the State Bar Rules gaoverning the State Bar
of Texas.

In accordance with Article 10, Section 14(B), of the Rules
Governing the State Bar of Texas, copies of this Judgment shall be
forwarded to the Executive Director of the State Bar of Texas, the
General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, the Clerk of the Supreme
Court of Texas, and the Clerk of the District Court of McLennan
County, Texas, for entry upon the minutes of said Court, to be made
a matter of record and appropriately recorded_as the official action
of the Committee,

Respondent is warned that he may expect no leniency as to the
imposition of professional discipline for any future acts of profes-—

sional misconduct.
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SIGNED thie _J ' aay of _) 2ceutr o |, 1087

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
DISTRICT NO. 8-B
STATE BAR OF TEXAS
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CONSENT TO JUDGMENT

In connection with charges of professional misconduct filed
against me and considered by your Committee, I hereby consent to
entry of the attached judgment in the form submitted to me pursuant

to Article X, Section 14, of the State Bar Rules.
~E
SIGNED this \.J = day of , 1987.

Ronald H. Moody

Bar Card No. li} {booo

THE STATE OF TEXAS. )
COUNTY OF McLENNAN [

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the
State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Ronald H. Moody,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed above, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed. #

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of
M 1987.
Notary Public in and for ggﬁwm

the State of Texas

My Commission expires: 742&2

NOTICE

Pursuant to Article X, Section 10(F) of the State Bar Rules,
either the General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas or the com-
plainant, with the consent of the General Counsel, may appeal a
~sanction which is clearly inappropriate. Therefore, this judgment
is not final until the General Counsel has declined to appeal or
until an appeal, if any, is determined by the Disciplinary Review
Committee. :

On this f?‘i"a_ day of %—iﬁé , 1987, I, Steven D.
Peterson, General Counsel o e State Bar of Texas, do hereby

decline to appeal the attached judgmes

General C!ounéél, State Bar of Texas
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BEFORE THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE STATE BAR ‘
DISTRICT NO. 8-B THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS

COMPLAINT AGAINST X
KENNETH H. CROW 1 NO. 8B-0066-86-87
WACQ, TEXAS 3

AGREED JUDGMENT OF SUSPENSION

BE IT REMEMBERED that a complaint was docketed with the Griev-
ance Committee for State Bar District No. 8-B, State Bar of Texas,
against Kenneth H. Crow, a licensed attorney and member of the State
Bar of Texas, residing and maintaining an office in Waco, McLennan
County, Texas, by the said Grievance Committee as complainant,
alleging certain acts of professional misconduct on the part of said
Kenneth H. Crow, hereinafter referred to as "Respondent,” which
occurred in McLennan County, Texas. The Committee has considered
the complaint, and Respondent, after being duly notified of the
complaint, submitted his response to the allegations, and the
Committee, having considered the complaint, response, and all
evidence submitted to it, makes the following findings of fact:

That Respondent, Kenneth H. Crow, made large cash campaign

contributions to District Attorney Vic Feazell; that such

large campaign contributions appeared to influence Vic

Feazell's actions as a public official; that such large

cash contributions were solicited and accepted by Vic

Feazell; that such large cash contributions had at least

the appearance of impropriety; and that respondent pleaded

guilty to a misdemeanor offense of failure to pay income

tax, a violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203.

Based upon and in consideration of the above findings of fact,
Disey,,
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That such conduct on the part of Respondent, Kenneth H.

Crow, constituted conduct prejudicial to the adminis-

tration of justice and conduct that adversely reflects on

his fitness to practice law in violation of DR 1-102(a) (5)

and (6) of the Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of

Texas.

By reason of the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of
law, the Committee is of the opinion that Respondent is guilty of
professional misconduct and should be disciplined. However, the
Committee further finds the existence of mitigating circumstances
which warrant consideration by the Committee in connection with the
imposition of disciplinary sanctions including the following:

That Respondent disclosed such conduct to government

investigators and prosecutors; that Respondent cooperated

with government investigators and prosecutors in connec-

tion with a criminal action against Vic Feazell; that

Respondent is remorseful with regard to such misconduct on

his part; that Respondent has a good reputation in the

community; and that Respondent has already suffered by

reason of damage to his law practice.

Considering the professional misconduct described above, and
the mitigating circumstances described above, the Committee is of
the opinion that Respondent should be suspended from the practice of
law for one year. It further appears to the Committee that the best
interest of the pﬁhlic and of Respondent will be served by suspend-
ing the imposition of the foregoing disciplinary sanction and
allowing Respondent to continue to practice law under probation for
a period of one year, subject to Respondent's compliance with the
terms and conditions of probation set forth below, said period of
probation to begin on the date that Respondent agrees to the entry
of this judgment by signing and having acknowledged the Consent to

Judgment form appended to the Agreed Judgment of Suspension.
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It is, therefore, ORDERED that Respondent is hereby suspended
from the practice of law in the State of Texas for one year; that
the imposition of such disciplinary sanction is hereby suspended
subject to the following terms and conditions of probation; and that
Reséondent shall comply with the following terms and conditions of
probation for a period of one year beginning on the date that
Respondent agrees to the entry of this Judgment:

L's That‘Respnndent shall commit no offense against the

laws of this State or of any other State or of the
United States,

T That Respondent shall commit no violation of any of

the Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

3. That Respondent shall conform his conduct to the Code

of Pfofessional Responsibility governing the conduct
of lawyers in the State of Texas.

It is ORDERED that for so long as Respondent complies with the
foregoing terms and conditions of probation, the disciplinary
sanction consisting of a one-year suspension of Respondent's license
to practice law shall be suspended; but upon a finding by the
Committee that Respondent has failed to comply with the terms and
conditions of érabaticnf such disciplinary sanction shall be forth-
with imposed upon the making of such finding by the Committee, and
Respondent shall be suspended from the practice of law for one year
thereafter, and during such suspension shall be enjoined from
practicing law in the State of Texas, from holding himself out as an
attorney at law, from performing any legal services for others, from

accepting any legal fee directly or indirectly, from appearing as
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counsel or in any representative capacity in any proceeding in any
Texas court or before any Texas administrative body, and from
holding himself out to others or using his name, in any manner, in
conjunction with the words "attorney," "attorney at law," "counselor
at law,” or "lawyer," and further shall thereupon be required to
immediately surrender his Texas law license and permanent State Bar
Card to the Clerk of the Supreme Court of Texas.

This judgment shall become final upon the General Counsel of
the State Bar of Texas declining to appeal this Agreed Judgment by
signing the "Decline to Appeal" appended hereto, all in accordance
with the provisions of tbe State Bar Rules governing the State Bar
of Texas,

In accordance with Article 10, Section 14(B), of the Rules
Governing the State Bar of Texas,_copies of this Judgment shall be
forwarded to the Executive Director of the State Bar of Texas, the
Géneral Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, the Clerk of the Supreme
Court of Texas, and the Clerk of the District Court of MclLennan
County, Texas, for entry upon the minutes of said Court, to be made
a matter of record and appropriately recorded as the official action
of the Committee.

Respondent is warned that he may expect no leniency as to the
imposition of professional discipline for any future acts of profes-

sional misconduct.
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SIGNED this ﬁ day of {!eém . 1987.

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
DISTRICT NO. 8-B
STATE BAR OF TEXAS

BY:

Larry/ O. Brady, Chaifman

BY, AL A

ouis Woodall, Secretary
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CONSENT TO JUDGMENT

In connection with charges of professional misconduct filed
against me and considered by your Committee, I hereby consent to
entry of the attached judgment in the form submitted to me pursuant
to Article X, Section 14, of the te Bar Rules.

SIGNED this _$ day of [ /EC , 1987.
|

| ,@:;M/vzgu

Kénneth H, Crow

Bar Card No. Dﬁféoﬂo

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF McLENNAN [

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the
State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Kenneth H. Crow,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed above, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed. d

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this \5'—' day of
éltﬂgh@é‘dc « 1987.

Notary Public in and for £t
the State of Texas ik o

My Commission expires: ?/’{/39

NOTICE

Pursuant to Article X, Section 10(F) of the State Bar Rules,
either the General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas or the com-
plainant, with the consent of the General Counsel, may appeal a
sanction which is clearly inappropriate. Therefore, this judgment
is not final until the General Counsel has declined to appeal or

until an appeal, if any, is determined by the Disciplinary Review
Committee.

On this f??'é- day of , 1987, I, Steven D.
Peterson, General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, do hereby
decline to appeal the attached judgmert, —

General Counsel, State Bar of Texas

7018256:6£2



BEFORE THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE STATE BAR
DISTRICT NO. 8-B THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS

COMPLAINT AGAINST X
DONALD O. HALL X NO. 8B-~0065-86-87
WACO, TEXAS X

AGREED JUDGMENT OF SUSPENSION

BE IT REMEMBERED that a complaint was docketed with the Griev-
I

ance Committee for State Bar District No. 8-B, State Bar of Texas,
against Donald 0. Hall, a licensed attorney and member of the State
Bar of Texas, residing and maintaining an office in Waco, McLennan
County, Texas, by the said Grievance Committee as complainant,
alleging certain acts of professional misconduct on the part of said
Donald O. Hall, hereinafter referred to as "Respondent," which
occurred in McLennan County, Texas. The Committee has considered
the complaint, and Respondent, after being duly notified of the
complaint, submitted his response to the allegations, and the
Committee, having considered the complaint, response, and all
evidence submitted to it, makes the following findings of fact:

That Respondent, Donald 0. Hall, admitted to the payment

of bribes by himself and his law firm to District Attorney

Vic Feazell in exchange for the said District Attorney's

favorable treatment and disposition of certain of Respon-

dent's clients' cases and for the agreement of said

District Attorney Vic Feazell to exercise his discretion

as a public official in favor of certain of Respondent's

clients, which bribes were solicited, received, and

accepted by Vic Feazell, Further, Respondent pleaded

guilty to a misdemeanor offense of failure to pay income

tax, a violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203,

Based upon and in consideration of the above findings of fact,

the Committee makes the following conclusions of law:
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That the conduct of Respondent, Donald O. Hall, constitut-
ed violations of DR 1-102(A)(1), (3), (4), (5), (6),
DR 2-107, DR 7-102(A)(7), (8), and DR 7-110(A) of the
Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

By reason of the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of
law, the Committee is of the opinion that Respondent is guilty of
professional misconduct and should be disciplined. However, the
Committee further finds the existence of mitigating circumstances
which warrant consideration by the Committee in connection with the
imposition of disciplinary sanctions including the following:

That Respondent disclosed the illegal conduct of himself

and others to government investigators and prosecutors;

that Respondent cooperated with government investigators

and prosecutors in connection with a criminal action

against Vic Feazell, at potential risk to Respondent and

his family; that Respondent testified truthfully and with

candor in such criminal proceeding against Vic Feazell;

that Respondent is remorseful with regard to such miscon-

duct on his part; that Respondent has a good reputation in

the community; that Respondent has already suffered

punishment by reason of his remorse, a period of confine~-

ment in jail, damage to his law practice, shame and
humiliation; that Respondent is in very poor health and
suffers from serious illnesses and personal problems; that

Respondent has a history of participation in community

service activities; and that Respondent has no prior

disciplinary record.

Considering the professional misconduct described above, and
the mitigating circumstances described above, the Committee is of
the opinion that Respondent should be suspended from the practice of
law for three years. It further appears to the Committee that the
best interest of the public and of Respondent will be served by
suspending the imposition of the foregoing disciplinary sanction and
allowing Respondent to continue to practice law under probation for
a period of three years, subject to Respondent's compliance with the

terms and conditions of probation set forth below, said period of
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probation to begin on the date that Respondent agrees to the'entry
of this judgment by signihg and having acknowledged the Consent to
Judgment form appended to the Agreed Judgment of Suspension.

It is, therefore, ORDERED that Respondent is hereby suspended
from the practice of law in the State of Texas for three years; that
the imposition of such disciplinary sanction is hereby suspended
subject to the following terms and conditions of probation; and that
Respondent shall comply with the following terms and conditions of
probation for a period of three years beginning on the date that
Respondent agrees to the entry of this Judgment:

s U That Respondent shall commit no offense against the

laws of this State or of any other State or of the
United States.

2 That Respondent shall commit no violation of any of

the Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

3e That Respondent shall conform his conduct to the Code

of Professional Responsibility governing the conduct
of lawyers in the State of Texas.

It is ORDERED that for so long as Respondent complies with the
foregoing terms and conditions of probation, the disciplinary
sanction consisting of a three-year suspension of Respondent's
license to practice law shall be suspended; but upon a finding by
the Committee that Respondent has failed to comply with the terms
and conditions of probation, such disciplinary sanction shall be
forthwith imposed upon the making of such finding by the Committee,
and Respondent shall be suspended from the practice of law for three

years thereafter, and during such suspension shall be enjoined from
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practicing law in the State of Texas, from holding himself out as an
attorney at law, from performing any legal services for others, from
accepting any legal fee directly or indirectly, from appearing as
counsel or in any representative capacity in any proceeding in any
Texas court or ' before any Texas administrative body, and from.
holding himself out to others or using his name, in any manner, in
conjunction with the words "attorney," “"attorney at law," "counselor
at law," or "lawyer," and further shall thereupon be required to
immediately surrender his Texas law license and permanent State Bar
Card to the Clerk of the Supreme Court of Texas.

This judgment shall become final upon the General Counsel of
the State Bar of Texas declining to appeal this Agreed Judgment by
signing the "Decline to Appeal" appended hereto, all in accordance
with the provisions of the State Bar Rules governing the State Bar
of Texas.

In accordance with Article 10, Section 14(B), of the Rules
Governing the State Bar of Texas, copies of this Judgment shall be
forwarded to the Executive Director of the State Bar of Texas, the
General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, the Clerk of the Supreme
Court of Texas, and the Clerk of the District Court of McLennan
County, Texas, for entry upon the minutes of said Court, to be made
a matter of record and appropriately recorded as the official action
of the Committee.

Respondent is warned that he may expect no leniency as to the
imposition of professional discipline for any future acts of profes-

sional misconduct.
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SIGNED this ’7/61\ day of D eceen hev + 1987

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
DISTRICT NO. 8~B
STATE BAR OF TEXAS

BY:

. Brady, Chairman/
s

Latell

BY

ouis Woodall, Sectetary
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CONSENT TO JUDGMENT

In connection with. charges of professional misconduct filed
against me and considered by your Committee, I hereby consent to
entry of the attached judgment in the form submitted to me pursuant
to Article X, Section 14, of the State Bar Rules.

SIGNED this Sth day of [Jors w8 , 1987.

ohald 0. Hall

Bar Card No. OB'T‘-I@OCO

THE STATE OF TEXAS |

COUNTY OF McLENNAN [

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the
State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Donald 0. Hall,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed above, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this Sth. day of
&g&gﬂbg& y X987,

€I153 R, POLFE Noézy Publ;c in andgf_or

1wk Mstory Pudlic, State of Tenas the State of Texas
&7 Cousission Expirgq.2-89

My Commission expires: ,M.ar;qaq

NOTICE

Pursuant to Article X, Section 10(F) of the State Bar Rules,
either the General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas or the com-
plainant, with the consent of the General Counsel, may appeal a
sanction which is clearly inappropriate. Therefore, this judgment
is not final until the General Counsel has declined to appeal or
until an appeal, if any, is determined by the Disciplinary Review
Committee.

Oon this /fqg day of , 1987, I, Steven D.
Peterson, General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, do hereby
decline to appeal the attached judgment.

even D. Peterson,
General Counsel, State Bar of Texas
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BEFORE THE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE STATE BAR
DISTRICT NO. B-B THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS B

COMPLAINT AGAINST X
WALTER DICK KETTLER b NO. 8B-0067-86-87
WACO, TEXAS X

- AGREED JUDGMENT OF SUSPENSION

BE IT REMEMBERED that a complaint was docketed with the Griev-
ance Committee for State Bar District No. 8-B, State Bar of Texas,
against Walter Dick Kettler, a licensed attorney and member of the
State Bar of Texas, residing and maintaining an office in Waco,
McLennan County, Texas, by the said Grievance Committee as complain-
ant, alleging certain acts of professional misconduct on the part of
said Walter Dick Kettlet, hereinafter referred to as "Respondent,"
which occurred in McLennan County, Texas. The Committee has con-
sidered the complaint, and Respondent, after being duly notified of
the complaint, submitted his response to the allegations, and the
Committee, having considered the complaint, response, and all
evidence submitted to it, makes the following findings of fact:

That Respondent, Walter Dick Kettler, admitted complicity

in the payment of bribes by his law partner and his law

firm to District Attorney Vic Feazell in exchange for the

said District Attorney's favorable treatment and disposi-
tion of clients' cases and for the agreement of said

District Attorney Vic Feazell to exercise his discretion

as a public official in favor of clients of Respondent's

law partner and law firm, which bribes were solicited,

received, and accepted by Vic Feazell. Further, Respon-

dent pleaded guilty to a misdemeanor offense of failure to

pay income tax, a violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203.

Based upon and in consideration of the above findings of fact,

the Committee makes the following conclusions of law:
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That the conduct of Respondent, Walter Dick Kettler,
constituted violations of certain of the Disciplinary
Rules of the State Bar of Texas, including DR 1-102(a) (1),
(5) and (6), DR 1-103(A), DR 7-102(A) (8), and DR 7-110(A).

By reason of the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of
law, the Committee is of the opinion that Respondent is guilty of
professional misconduct and should be disciplined. However, the
Committee further finds the existence of mitigating circumstances
which warrant consideration by the Committee in connection with the
imposition of disciplinary sanctions including the following:

That Respondent was among the first to disclose the

illegal conduct of himself and others to government

investigators and prosecutors; that Respondent cooperated
fully with and assisted government investigators ~and
prosecutors in connection with a criminal action against

Vic Feazell, at potential risk to Respondent and his

family; that Respondent testified truthfully and with

candor and forthrightness in such criminal proceeding
against Vic Feazell; that Respondent is truly remorseful

and repentant with regard to such misconduct on his part;

that Respondent has a good reputation in the community

among both lawyers and laymen; that many citizens and

respected members of the community have attested to

Respondent's good character and repentance and have urged

that he be accorded leniency; that Respondent has already

suffered immeasurably by reason of his intense remorse and

the discredit which he feels he has brought on himself,

his family, and his profession,

Considering thé professional misconduct described above, and
the mitigating circumstances described above, the Committee is of
the opinion that Respondent should be suspended from the practice of
law for one year, It further appears to the Committee that the best
interest of the public and of Respondent will be served by suspend-
ing the imposition of the foregoing disciplinary sanction and
allowing Respondent to continue to practice law under probation for.
a period of one year, subject to Respondent's compliance with the

terms and conditions of probation set forth below, said period of
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probation to begin on the date that Respondent agrees to the entry
of this judgment by signing and having acknowledged the Consent to
Judgment form appended to the Agreed Judgment of Suspension.

It is, therefore, ORDERED that Respondent is hereby suspended
from the practice of law in the State of Texas for one year; that
the imposition of such disciplinary sanction is hereby suspended
subject to the following terms and conditions of probation; and that
Respondent shall comply with the following terms and conditions of
probation for a period of one year beginning on the date that
Respondent agrees to the entry of this Judgment:

1. That Respondent shall commit no offense against the

laws of this State or of any other State or of the
United States.

25 That Respondent shall commit no violation of any of

the Disciplinary Rules of the State Bar of Texas.

T That Respondent shall conform his conduct to the Code

of Professional Responsibility governing the conduct
of lawyers in the State of Texas.

It is ORDERED that for so long as Respondent complies with the
foregoing terms and conditions of probation, the disciplinary
sanction consisting of a one-year suspension of Respondent's license
to practice law shall be suspended; but upon a finding by the
Committee that Respondent has failed to comply with the terms and
conditions of probation, such disciplinary sanction shall be forth-
with imposed upon the making of such finding by the Committee, and -
Respondent shall be suspended from the practice of law for one year

thereafter, and during such suspension shall be enjoined from
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practicing law in the State of Texas, from holding himself out as an
attorney at law, from performing any legal services for others, from
accepting any legal fee directly or indirectly, from appearing as
counsel or in any representative capacity in any proceeding in any
Texas court or before any Texas administrative body, and from
holding himself out to others or using his name, in any manner, iﬁ
conjunction with the words "attorney," "attorney at law," "counselor
at law," or "lawyer," and further shall thereupon be required to
immediately surrender his Texas law license and permanent State Bar
Card to the Clerk of the Supreme Court of Texas.

This judgment shall become final upon the General Counsel of
the State Bar of Texas declining to appeal this Agreed Judgment by
signing the "Decline to Appeal” appended hereto, all in accordance
with the provisions of the State Bar Rules governing the State Bar
of Texas.

In accordance with Article 10, Section 14(B), of the Rules
Governing the State Bar of Texas, copies of this Judgment shall be
forwarded to the Executive Director of the State Bar of Texas, the
General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas, the Clerk of the Supreme
Court of Texas, and the Clerk of the District Court of McLennan
County, Texas, for entry upon the minutes of said Court, to be made
a matter of record and appropriately recorded as the official action
of the Committee.

Respondent is warned that he may expect no leniency as to the
imposition of professional discipline for any future acts of profes-

sional misconduct.
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SIGNED this /3 "aay of Mo v erebes; 1987.

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
DISTRICT RO. B-B
STATE BAR OF TEXAS

Larry 0. Brady, Chairmgh

BY:

oodall, Secretary
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CONSENT TO JUDGMENT

In connection with charges of professional misconduct filed
against me and considered by your Committee, I hereby consent to
entry of the attached judgment in the form submitted to me pursuant
to Article X, Section 14, of the State Bar Rules.

SIGNED this A 57 day of Wm»pd&u , 1987,

Lty Dok f2.

Walter Dick Kettler

Bar Card No. /134000

THE STATE OF TEXAS |
COUNTY OF MCLENNAN |

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a notary publiec in and for the
State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Walter Dick Kettler,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed above, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

), GLVEN , UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ASTh day of

prevmtrgr/ , 1987.
Notary P%E’;c in ané gor

the State of Texas

ALINDA BLIHOP
=] Notary Prkiie, Tt of Teas

159 5y Souas wame Lagpine tu-20- §7,
N

5

_m-c,-;»m,-.hc} ' My Commission expires: /0-29-§" g
NOTICE

Pursuant to Article X, Section 10(F) of the State Bar Rules,
either the General Counsel of the State Bar of Texas or the com-
plainant, with the consent of the General Counsel, may appeal a
sanction which is clearly inappropriate. Therefore, this judgment
is not final until the General Counsel has declined to appeal or
until an appeal, if any, is determined by the Disciplinary Review

Committee. ;

On this g{é day OE-M—J,M . 1987, I, Steven D.
Peterson, General Counsel of ﬁ e oState Bar of Texas, do hereby
decline to appeal the attached judgment.

Steven D. Peterson,
General Counsel, State Bar of Texas

7018252:5€1



2
i
5

T 1 2 2 » e
BEFORE THE GRIZVAKCE CUﬂHlTTEE_'

FOR- THE STATE SAR DISTRICT NO, 8-B.

STATE BAR OF TEK:S

©

'.coapunruw AGhINST
... DICK.CLARK’
_ WACO, TEXAS -

&

&UDGHENT.GF'REPRIMAth

Iaftet, *onsxdering the complaint inztiated b} hthe Grtevance
- Coiirece for State Bar DiatricL Vo. 8B, State nar of‘ Tnxas,

}aga:nst D‘ck Clark, thc said Gri c:ancc Commlttco madc the—foliawing

r . A =

'*'udlnga' 1 .
) : 2 et -
BJCP Clar? is ‘an attorncy du;} Lxccrscdrto practice;]aw in thc

-Staﬁe of. Tca1s,_1s a mambe: of the Stat¢ Ba; ot Tcxa5,
. and rractlcuu law Ln Naco, Hchnnan Count;, TLhdH. '

F,

The Comn*ttce found 1ust causg to belxeve that Dgc§iC1ark mndc
in v ¥

= j it - ;
lnrgc Lnsh campa'gn contributions to D;strict ﬁttorncgﬂv}c reazell .
_ A glnFt :
for the' | urpnsc of ‘Infi uenciny saEd ‘Vic Feaznll P act‘urs ai ‘a
public cfficxal hat uuuh lanGLaCﬂﬁh rampaign cont*ibutluns dld
2 % : - :

1nf1ugq:u Vic FEu-Lll' acbion} as Ay pubch oL£1c1n1 ﬁchat such

-.larpe cash, coﬂt'ibutions u-ru‘imp;bpor o*‘a* lcan* havc the appcar-l-

ance ot anroprxc*y- and'thathvuch ccnducc was ppapud;c;aL Lu nu

admxnzstrntlon of }ustLCL 1r violation of DR 1%10‘{&1[5!, Da_ thc'
=3

bisciplinary Hulcb of the State Ba& ot- Tevas. We cgmnittem ‘there-

foré 11nds that Dxck Clark Lﬁ qult” o' p“cfessxonal mxsconduc: ‘and

)
»t f,.

‘should be gxsczplzncd \Ahe Commxntée furthgr finds " Ltigutan

a s . .‘ L] 1
LifCﬁPStahCO in s . favor of. Dicx_Clark wh;ch warfant canq&ﬁﬁs

i oo §’

Such ﬂltlgatxnctc,rgbmathnLeh lnc‘ude thﬂ Lommlttce s €5

Talg2s1:5E1




D"i-ck' Clirk was the firs L or among tJ'nc f:.r,:.t Lo dzsclose su:.h conducl.

',_- 4 ‘| .r
to qovetmncnt ‘nULstiqatbrs and prosecutors, that Dxck clark coop—
'O-v

o

....\

er&Led fully uxth law cnfo:cement and prS utorial ofticials i

Lor\nection with ‘a ‘criminal action agalnst \u.c E‘eazell'-' thnt Dick
o -~ f
Clark teetified truthfu}.ly and ux.th candor and Eorthr:u;htnnss in

-

'auch crimlnsl proreedlng aqainst V1c reazell Lhat Dick Clark is

.t W

renorseful u;th rega:d to such misconduét on his part.:and that Dick

‘-Clark has -a qood reputatxon in t‘.hc community ek . 3 ..'.;a-.' Ny
‘-:'- &.-‘\vf .

Consldering the nature of thc profesainnnl mxeconduct describcd

cbove, and taan mto consideration t.he m:.l:igatlng circumstenccs

0

-doqcrzbvd ahuve, a FLPRIMAND is hcreby voLed against Dick Clark ‘by.

the Grluvante Committee for Statc Bar Dlstrict No.”B B State Bar of -

I'I‘cxds for proEessLonal mtsconduct as hcrexnabove aatk,forth

»

This Repr:.mand is to be. made a matter or reccrd nnd aparopr:.-—

ately recorded, .md in accordance with Artic:.e IO Scct:mn jHB'.l of

the State Bar Rules, 1is e «be publxahcd in the. Tewns Ba:: Journal
» 4
“with copies forwarded to the Executive Dircctor of the State Bar of

o » -

Texas, "the Clerk ol the Supreme Court of 'Iexas, l:gm General Counsel

of the Sﬁaté Bar”bf'Texas, and thc Clezk of thc Distrxct Court of

'-'cLenna,n County Texas, to be made a’ matter af. raecord and appmpn-

'

“avaly ¢ .nrf'l-'ad a2.the.official action of t.hﬂ Co!mat'tee.

ULL* Tlork is warned that he may eapect no lcnxency o8 :o the

irr.ppslr.mn af profcsslonul cl:.sc:.tplj.nc fur rurther acts of profes-

sionai misconduct. : .

v

v
i

et
A Ve



pdted this -

tey
Y

7
/ .fc} day of" November, 1987,

4 " GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

. DISTRICT NO. 8-B
" STATE.BAR OF TEXAS

r;dy, Cha_l!;;da?.
e R ”
-
By: 7 mc-ﬂtﬂ'l(/;.—-ma

.Luui\s wqodali, Secretary

" 22 g iy Pl

% -

s T el ey
= S
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CONSENT TO JUDGMENT | E e

In connection with charges of professional misconduct filed
against me and considered by your Committee,. I hereby consent to
entry of the attached judgment in the form submitted to me pursuant
to Article 10, Section 14, of the State Par Rules. S

>

SIGNED this _2.45 < aay of floitomirier - 1987. -

: ~
s . ¥ -
1 Oy

t > e
.o _ -(/:;ldﬁfaﬁkff# N S,

‘Dick Clark * .

THE STATE-OF TEXAS ¢

P

i

-
]

COUNTY OF MCLENNAN [
e

<+
T

BEFORE HE, the undersigned, a notary .public in and for the
State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Dick Clark, known to
mc to be the person whose name is subscribed above, and. acknowledged

to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein ‘expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this &35 & “day of 2
A an s, 1887, - L - - L1

T

- e ) 3 & n ". L-' _; =.' -. ’- o I .
& _ \lp{u, Mfﬂd..), % “ﬁ?c—(ﬂ.-’l. i "2ased
. Notary Public in and for g
the State of

{

ERENDA J.P. HoCARTHY
lota Public Scate

oemisslon Explres

My Commission expires: = F-/4-90C

am
2L AN

L |

= * NOTICE

Pursuant to Article 10, Section 10(F}) of the State Bar Rules,
either the General Counsel of the State Bar of Taxas or the com-
giainant, with..the consent of the Gencral Counsel, may appeal a
sanction which is clearly inappropfiate. - Thorefore,—this_judgment
is not fipal until the General. Counsel has declined to appeal or .

until an appeal, if any, is determined by the Disciplinary Review
Committeo, ' ’

‘¥

on this {E?é_ day of , 1987, I, Steven D.

Peterson, General Counsel .of the State Bar of Texas, do hereby
decline to appeal the attached judgment, . .

steven U. Peterson, ,
Géneral Counsel, State Bar of Texas

7018251:5¢] - : E
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Suspensions
On Jan. 4, Victor F, Feazell of Waco

was placed on Iwo years probated sys-
Pension by an agreed judgment with the
District 8-B Grievance Commiltee. The
grievance committee found just cause to
believe that Feazell, the McLennan
County District Attorney, received
funds from lawyers representing criminal
efendants and expecting leniency for
their clients, and that he called a district
fudge a “liar” to the press. Feazell denied
committing prafessional misconduct,

Earl F. Levis, an altorney of Bexar
County, accepted a suspension from the
Practice of law on Oct. 21, 1987 for two
years with the last 18 months probated,
The first six months of actual suspension
is effective from Nav. 1, 1987, to May 1,
1988, and the remaining 18 months (May
1,1988, to Nov, 1, 1989) will be probated
pending respondent’s satisfactory com-
pliance with the provisions of probation.

Ronald C, Nichalas, an attormey of
MHarris County, accepled a 12-month sus-
pension Nov. 20, 1987, with the last six
months probated. The active suspension
is effective fram Dec, 20, 1987, to June
20, 1988. The probated suspension, sub-
ject to provisions of probalion, is from
June 20 to Dec. 20,

The District 4-C Grievance Committee
concluded that Nicholas failed to
promptly pay or deliver ta clients as
requested the funds, securitics, or other
properties in his possession which the
clients were entitled to receive, The com-
mittee also found Nicholas willfully or
intentionally neglected legal matters
entrusted to him, intentionally failed to
seek the law(yl objectives of his clients
through reasenably available means per-
mitted by law, and intentionally failed to
carry out contracts of employment
entered into with clients for professional
services.

David P, Hardaway, an atlorney of

Disciplinary Aclions s

intentionally failed to carry outcontracis
of employment entered into with clients
for professional services. Smith preju-
diced or damaged clients during the
course of the professional relalionship,
[ailed to promplly notify clients of the
receipts of funds and failed 1o promptly
pay or deliver to clients as requested the
funds, securities, or other properties in
his possession which the clients were
entilled to receive. The court further
found Smith engaged in conduct preju-
dicial to the administration of justice and
conduct that adversely reflected on his
fitness to practice law.

Donald Q. Hall, a Waco attarney,
agreed to a three-year suspension from
the practice of law Dec. 5, 1987, The
suspension is probated for a period of
three years subject to terms and condi-
tions of probation. The District 8-B
Grievance Committee found the
attorney admitted to the payment of
bribes by him slaw firm_to-a—

Districr10-AGrievan :

tee ascertained Levis violated terms of a
disciplinary judgment of suspension he
agreed to on March 12, 1085 He also
willfully or intentionally neglected a
legal matter entrusted to himby allowing

the statute of limitation to run on a cli-
ent’s suit,

The 3rd Judicial District Court of Hen-
derson County suspended E. Ray
Andrews, a Henderson County attorney,
from the practice of law by agreed judg-
ment entered Oct. 29, 1987. The suspen-
sion is for 14 months with the last 12
months probaled beginning Nov. 15,
1987, and encling Jan. 1 4, 1989, subject to
the terms of the Agreed judgment and the
Provisions of the probation .

The court found Andrews undertook
to appeal the criminal conviction of a
client and failed 1o timely file an appel-
late brief on behalf of the client, notwith-
standing the fact he was granted three
extensions of time for the filing of the
brief, resulting in the appellate courts
affirming the criminal conviction with-
aut the benefit of a brief being filed on
behalf of Andrews’ client. The court
found Andrews undertook to represent a
client in a real estate partition matter on
June 30, 1977 but failed to conclude the
matter as of April 25, 1084 By such con-
duct, Andrews willfully or intentionally
neglected legal matters entrusted to him,
failed to carry out confracts of employ-
ment entered into with clients for profes-
sional services, and prejudiced or
damaged his clients during the course of
the professional relationship,

u&,_agiud_lu_a.siu}teas—suﬁpens-iun——pub-[ ie&#iethwxchangrfu

from the practice of law, effective Dec.
15, 1987. The final three years of the
suspension are probated,

The District 15-D Grievance Commit-
tee found Hardaway engaped in conduct
involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
misrepresentation; conduct prejudicial
to the administration of iustice, and con-
duct that adversely reflected on his fit-
ress to practice law. The committee
found Hardaway willfully or inten.
tionally neglected a legal matter
entrusted to him; failed to rencler appro-
priate accountings to a client concerning
funds in his possession; and failed to fur-
nish information requested by the griev-
ance committee. Hardaway also agreed
to reimbuirse the Client Security Fund of
the State Bar of Texas for any amount the
fund may pay to one co mplainant in this
malter.

The 48th Judicial District Court of Tar-
rant County suspended D], Smith, a
Dallas attarney, from the practice of law
for six years by agreed juclgment entered
Dec. 8, 1987. The suspension began
March 1 and will run through Feb. 28,
1994. The final two years of the suspen-
sion, March 1, 1992 through Feb, 28,
1994, are to be probated.

The court found Smith, in his repre-
sentation of five clients, willfully or
intentionally neglected legal matters
entrusted to him, handled legal matters
without preparation adequate under the
circumstances, intentionally failed 1a
seek the laseful objectives of his clients
through reasonably available means and

lie—

official’s favorable treatment and dis-
position of certain of respondent’s cli-
ents’ cases and for the agreement of said
rublic official to exercise his discretion as
a public official in favor of certain of
respondent’s clients. The committes
found the bribes were solicited, received,
and accepled by the public official, Fur-
ther, the committee found Hall guilty of a
misdemeanor offense of failure to pay
income tax.

Walter Dick Kettler, a Waco attorney,

agreed to a one-year suspension, fully
probated subject to terms and conditions
of probation, on Nov. 25, 1987, The Dis-
trict 8-B Grievance Committee found the
attorney acdmitted complicity in the pay-
ment of bribes by his law pariner and his
law firm to a public official in exchange
for the favorable treatment and clisposi-
tion of clients’ cases and for (he agree-
ment of the public official to exercise his
discretion in favor of clients of respon-
dent's law partner and law firm. The
bribes were solicited, received, and
accepted by the public official, The com-
mittee further found respondent pleaded
guilty to a misdemeanor offense of
failure to pay income tax,

Donald W, Bankston, an attorney of
Fort Bend County, agreed to a six-month
suspension fully probated (or one year
subject to terms and conditions on Dec,
15, 1987. The District 5-D Grievance
Committee found the respandent
engaged in conduct adversely reflecting
on his fitness to practice law.
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Dy agreed juclgment of the 239th Judi-
cial District Caurt of Brazoria Counly,
James F. Coate of Mearland was sus-
pendled fram the practice of law far wn
years. The suspension is fully probated
beginning Dec. 3, 1987. By the same
judpgment, Coate also received a public
reprimand. The court found theattorney
committed professional misconduct by
neplecting legal maltters entrusted to him
and by failing to cooperate with the Dis-
trict 5-C Grievance Committee concern-
ing a grievance filed against him.

The 157th Judicial District Court of
Harris County suspended Katharene I.
Halsey of tHouston from the practice of
law for 24 months elfective Dec. 3, 1987.
The courl found Halsey willfully or
intentionally neglected legal matters
entrusted to her, failed, and/or refused,
to communicate with clients concerning
the status of legal matters, and [ailed,
and/or refused, to keep clients infarmed
of the status of Iegal matiers. Halsey, the
court found, willfully or intentionally
failed, and/or refused, to prosecute a
case with reasonable diligence so the case

was-dismissed-forwantolprasecution;

been dismissed [or want of prosecution:
intentionally neglected, failed, and/or
refused, 1o infarm a client of seltings of
hearings in a legal matier; and failed 1o
furnish information requested by the
Office of General Counsel and the Dis-
trict 4-A Grievance Commiltee concern-
ing grievances filed against her.

Victor Il Gillespie, an attarney of
Corpus Christi, agreed to a public repri-
mand and a 30-day suspension from the
practice of law on Dec. 1, 1987. The Dis-
trict 11-A Committee found Gillespie
failed to furnish information requested
by the committee concerning a prievance
filed against him. The suspension was
effective Nov, 23, 1987 through Dec, 22,
1987.

The District 11-A Committee found
respondent failed to seek the lawful
objectives of a client and failed to carry
out a contract of employment entered
into with a client resulting in prejudice or
damage to his client during the course of
the professional relationship.

R

-
2ECCE

led-a-one-yvearsusnans:
ted-a-one-ye;

lailed to seek the lawlul objectives
clients through reasonably avai
means, and failed to carry out con
of employment entered inta with a
for professional services. It was [i
found Littletan Failed to furnish infc
tion requested by the grievance cor
teein a timely fashion.

Melvin E. Carley, an attorn:
Travis Counly, was suspended fro:
practice of law for five years by a
judgment of the 345th Judicial D
Court of Travis County. The susper
which is probated, runsfrom Jan. 1,
through Dec. 31, 1992. The court |
Corley willfully or intentior
neglected a legal matlerentrusted tc
intentionally Failed to seek the I:
objectives of his client through rea
bly available means permitted by
intentionally failed to carry out a
tract of employment entered into v
client for professional services, and
to promplly pay or deliver to a clii
requested by a client the fu
securilies, or other properties in the
session of the lawyer which the clien
entitled to receive.

talsely represenfed to a client that her
case was pending knowing that it had
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practice of lawon Dec. 5, 1987, The sus-
pension is fully probated subject to terms
and conditions of the probation. The
District 8-B Grievance Committee found
the attorney made large cash campaign
conlributions to a public official, that
such large cash contributions were salic-
ited and accepted by the public official,
and that such large cash contributions
had at least the appearance of
impropriety. Moody pleaded guilty to a
misdemcanor offense of failure to pay
income tax.

Ke i 1 w 3 Waco allorney,
accepted a one-year suspension from the
practice of law Dec. 5, 1987, The suspen-
sion is fully probated subject to com-
pliance with terms and conditions of
probation. The District 8-B Grievance
Commiltee found the attorney made
large cash campaign contributions to a
public official, that such large cash con-
tributions were salicited and accepted by
the public official, and such large cash
contributions had al least the appearance
of impropriety. Respondent pleaded
guilty to failure to pay income tax.

Drew Jackson Littleton of Hidalgo
County accepted a six-month suspen-
sion, fully probated for six months sub-
ject to strict observance of certain
conditions set forth by the District 12-B
Gricvance Committee. The suspension
was cffective Oct, 2, 1987.

The District 12-0 Crievance Commit-
tee foune Littleton, in three matters,
willfully or Intentionally neplected legal
matters entrusled lo him, intentionally

Disbarments

Lon R. Starke, an attorney of D
was disbarred by judgment of the
Judicial District Court of Dallas Co
The court found Starke engaged in
duct involving dishonesty, fraud, d
or misrepresentation and conduct
adversely reflected on his fitness to
tice law. He handled a legal matter v
he knew or should have known he
not competent to handle, handled a
matter without preparation ade:
under the circumstances, willful
intentionally neglected a legal m
entrusted to him, and inlentionally |
to seek the lawful objectives of his .
through reasonably available mean
mitted by law, Starke, it was fc
intentionally failed lo carry out a
tract of employment entered into v
client for professional scrvices and i
tionally prejudiced or damaged his
during the course of the professiona
tionship. The order was entered on
16, 1987,

The 152nd Juclicial District Con
Harris Counly disharred Mike C, A
by orderentered Oct. 19, 1987. The
found Mapes willlully and intentic
neglected a legal matter allow
default to be entered against his ¢
The court further found Mapes :
tionally misrepresented the status (
case to the client and advised her 1c
action contrary ta the court order.

Due to Mapes' deceit and misrep
tation, his client wag foiind In conl
and fined. Mapes thereupon agre



: S AINSSO apained his client,
He failod ta pay thefines, afior represent-
Ing to his client that he was taking care of

them, which resulled in his client being
jniled.

On Nov, 9, 1987, the 280tk Judicial
District Court of Harris Counly entered
an order disbarring Henry W. Smith of

louston, The court found Snith vig-
lated Discip!fnary Rules 1-1 02(A)(3), (4),
(5), and (6), 2-106(A) and (B), 3-101(B),
6-101(A), 7-101(A), 7-104(A)(2),
7-105(A), 7-106(C)(9), 9-102(A)(2),

Public Rep;imauds S

Harold Jackson (Jack) Holcomb, for-
rt.'lerly of Waco, agreed to two public rep-

conduct involving dishonesty, fraud,
deceit, ar misrepresentation.

A Houston Altorney agreed tn 5 pri-
vale reprimand on Oct. 29, 1987, The
District 4-13 Grievance Caminiifee founcl
the attorney failed and/or relused (o
timely file an aclion to set aside 2 jucg-
ment by bill of review,

A San Antonio attorney agreed to 2
private reprimand on Nov. 17, 1987, The
District 10-A Grievance Committee
found the attorney accepted employment
when he should have known his profes-
sional judgment on behalf of his client
would be or reasonably might be affected
by his own financial, business, property,
orpersonal interpsts, without the consent
of his client or without fyl| disclosure tg
his client. The committee further faund
that attorney entered inta & business
transaction with 3 client having differing
interests therein,

AnElPasq atterney agreedtoa private
reprimand on Noy. 25, 1987. The Djs-
trict 17-A Grievance Committee found

Infarmation concerning prievances filed
Against him as requested by the General
Counsel and the grievance commiiee.

attorney had a confljct of interest in yjo-
lation of DR 5-105.

A Dallas attorney agreed (q 5 private
reprimand Dec, 14, 1987. The District
Six Grievance Committee found the
attorney willfully or inlen}iunally
neglected a legal matter entrusted to him,
failed to seek the lawful objectives of his

the :lHnrna.!.:_{:t-iled-.-rnehef--.fserhfn_n- TreT=

chivrt :hrough reasonably available

Tieva i r._&nund—lnl-ﬁfeamb-——-:r!'r:-w!flﬁjl:m_c:ﬁmrmtIee in violalion of

Richard Lee (Dick) Clark a Waco
al%ﬁorimand
Nov, 25, 1987. The District 8-B Griey-
ance Committee found the attorney
Made large cash campaign contributions
to a public official, that such contiiby-
tions were improper or at least had the
appearance of fmpropriety, and that
such conduct was prejudicial to the
administration of justice, in violation of
DR 1-102(A)(s),

Private Reprimands

A Houston attorney accepted a private
reprimand Noy. 23,1987. The District 4-
Grievance Committee found the

A Houston llorney accepled a privale
reprimand on Oc. 26, 1987. The District
-8 Grievance Committee found the

An attorney of Harris County
accepled a private reprimand on Oct, 30,
1987, The District 4-E Grievance Com.
mittee found he allorney engaged in

Article X, Section 7, of the Slate Bar
Rules,

“He used to heed the Dottest ta Sirne in toyen,
Then one ey be decided 4 Stop rnsing Cranes”
FCAS e SAMPLEN OF CANE PARENS, incLUDING QUINEW NI P. PAPERS Fon ysg

QUATINALS STATIONENY 10 M, .y, KEMANS,
€ 8 L0. 30 SOU[II ST, DALTON, MASS oin0.

WITH LASEN PRINTENS, FLEASE Wil Qi y

means, and fajled to carry out a contract
of employment entered into with a client
for professional services,
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